
From: 
Sent: 

Hoffman, Jeffrey L (DEPJ <Jeffrey.LHoffman@dep.nj .gov> 
Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:23 PM 

To: Marc Brooks 

Subject: Re: Landing Lane Spillway Rehab 

I looked at the web site. Interesting. 

I forwarded In fo to linda so she would be prepared. let us know if you learn of anything 
significant that will occur at the board meeting. 

Jeff 

Jeffrey L. Hoffmllo, P.O. 
NI State Geologist 
New Jersey Geological & Water SUr\'ey 
Mail Code 29·01,1'0 T\ox 420 
Trcmon, NJ 08625·0420 
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From: Marc Brooks <mbrooks@njwsa.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, July 6. 2022 3:03 PM 
To: Hoffman, Jeffrey L. (DE P) <Jeffrey.l.Hoffman@dep.nj.gov> 
Subject : (EXTERNAL) RE: Landing Lane Spillway Rehab 

Thank you Jeff: 

FYI ... I would say that there Is a chance for public comment at the meeting. As you know, we have been 
pursuing permanent dosing of County Road 629 over the Round Valley Olke. See link below. I believe 

many of the statements do not accurately reRect our position. 

bttp:!/www ,ex mnyor .com12022!07 10 l !road..closed~\Vi thoul-publ ic-­
comment/ UbcJid=JwAR I eEg8 1 1k3CBk~ 

XbkiuV9UZM30gUpg.IVTAvfGulwNN5yCOmOoC iz5598 

On Landing Lane ... Since the D&R canalis on the state and federa l historic sites registry, we have applied 
for and received approva l from the State Historic Preservation Office. We also have approval from 
DRCe. Th is is t he case for all capital projects on the Canal. 
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Marc 

From: Hoffman, Jeffrey l. (DEP] rrna ilto:Jef(rey. l.Hof1man@d~p.nj.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:49 Pfll 
To: Marc Brooks 
Subject: Landing lane Spillway Rehab 

Marc, 

Linda will chair Monday's meeting. 

I was looking at the booklet for that meeting and I see the entry on the Landing Lane Spillway 
Rehab. Since this is part of the original D&R canal does any repair have to be reviewed or 
approved by the NJ Historical Commission? Or by the O&R Canal Commission? Or does NJWSA 
have an automatic approval for safety·related issues? 

Jeff 

Jeffrey L Hoffman. P.G. 
NJ State Geologist 
New Jersey Geologk:al & Water Survey 
Mail Code 29·03, PO Bo)( 420 
Tronton, NJ 08625·0420 
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From: 

Sent : 

To: 
Cc : 

Subject : 

Oman. Clint (DEP) <Clint.Oman@dep,nj,gov> 

Friday. July 8. 2022 10:36 PM 

Darin Shaffer 

M arc Brooks; Kale, John (DEP] 

Re: Round Valley Dike · CR 629 

Hi Darin· We will review and prepare a written response next week. 

Clint 

Oint J. Oman, P.E, 
Bureau Chief 
NJ Departmet'lt of Environmental Protection 
Bureau of Oam Safety 
4-4 S. Clinton Avenue, 3rd Fl. 
PO Box 420. Mail Code 44 ·03A 
Trenton. NJ 08625·0420 
CljOl,omao@dco,o j,gov 

Website : www.nl.goyldepldamHfety 
T 16091984·0859 1 F 16091984-1908 
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From: Dar in Shaffer <dshaffer@njwsa,org> 

Sent: Friday, JulvS, 20221:31 PM 
To: Oman, Clint IDEP] <Clint.Oman@dep.nj .gov> 

Cc: M arc Brooks <mbrooks@njwsa,org>; Kale, John (DEP] <lohn.Kale@dep,nj.gav> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL) Round Va llev Dike · CR 629 

Mr. Oman, 

Attached please find a letter seeking Input from NJOEP Bureau of Dam Safety regarding the Authority's 

proposal to permanently close the portion of County Ro ute 629 that t raverses the Raund Vallev 

Dike. Thanks in advance far taking th e time to review and provide Input. 

Da rin 

Da rin L Shaffer, P. E, 
Chief Engineer 

NI Water Supply Author ity 

908-638·6121 x 284 
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NEW JERSEY WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

P.O. BOX 5196 . CLINTON. N.J. 08B<l9 ·(908) 63S-6121 
. (908) 638-5241 (FAX) 

Clint J. Oman. P,E., Bureau Chief 
NJ Del)artment of Environmental Protection 
Bureau of Dam Safety 
44 S. Clinton Avenue, 3ed FI. 
1'0 Dox 420. Mai l Code 44-03A 
Tren10n. N J 08625-0420 

Re: Round Valley Dike security 

Dear Mr. Oman. 

July 8. 2022 

The Authori ty is preparing 10 fonnally re<JueSI that Huntcl'don County consider vacating the 
portion of Counly Route 629 (CR 629) that traverses the crest or Round Valley Dike. This 
would allow the New Jersey Water Supply Authority to pennancnt ly close the road to public 
vehicular tmflic. The gated aCCt$$ would permit nccess 10 local, county and slate emergency 
persollnel for emergencies as well us Authority personnel for tnuintenance and operation of the 
Dike and Nurth Dam. The proposal would also allow for cont inued 24-hour access for 
pedestrians and bicyclists. The Authority 's proposal is based on recommendation.~ identified in a 
report prepared by US Department of Homeland Security and US AJ'luy Corp of Engineers in 
coordination with NJDEI' . Bureau orDam Safety. The repon analyzed various potcntialthreats 
at all three Round Valley dams and offered recommcndations to mitigate those threats. 

We expcct some residents to be disappointed with the Authority's proposal due to the scenic 
nature of the road and the fuct that it provides convcnient access to the remainder of CR 629 
south or the reservoir boat ramp. TIle proposed closure offers no benefit to the Authority bcyond 
the security improvements it would provide, but I bel ieve tbose improvements .!U'e essent ial to 
ensuring the protection of the dam and the numcrous residcnts living downstfCam of the dum. 

As yOll arc familiar witb Round Valley Dike, the referenced report , and security protocols and 
best practices with respect to dams throughout lhe State, I am seeking your concurrence that the 
Authori ty 'S proposal to permanent ly close the ponion of CR 629 that travcrses Ihe cresl of 
Round VaHey Dike is consistent wilh the report rccomlllcndalions as well as best practices For 
security at large eanhel1 dams such as the Dike. I ~ Iso welcome your input if you have additional 
securi ty suggestions. 

Darin L. Shaffer, PE 
Chief Engineer 
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